FATIMA EMADELDEEN BELAL MOHAMMED



0550235734

Saudi Arabia



Laboratory Operation : Laboratory mangment, Safety protocols and equipment maintenance.

Quality Control :knowledgeable in implementing and maintaining quality control and assirance standers in laboratory setting

Conversent with all Microsoft office applications and typing skills.

Flexible and easy to learn.

Troubleshooting and Problem solving.

LANGUAGES

Arabic (native).

English (Excellent :Reading, Writing and Communicating)

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Seeking to advance my career as Medical Laboratory Specialist 9 years of experience highly motivated with substantial knowledge of laboratory tests (Microbiology, Chemistry, Haematology, immunology, Parasitology and Molecular Biology Techniques). Lincensed by relevant Authorities in Saudi Arabia and Sudan. Demonstrate strong skills in laboratory management, research and Quality control

EDUCATION

Medical Laboratory Science (clinical chemistry) Bachelor degree 2015 University of Science and Technology

LICENSURE

Saudi Commission For Health Specialists:

Laboratory Specialist

No. issued in

Sudanese National Council for Medical and Health Profession:

Second Specialist Medical Laboratory

No. issued in

EXPERIENCE

Laboratory Specialist

1/2/2022 - 4/4/2024

Shmoukh Alhayat Medical Complex-KSA Afif

Laboratory Specialist 10/11/2020 - 30/11/2022

bn Kazman Health Complex KSA Najran

Second Medical Laboratory Specialist 1/2/2017 - 30/10/2020

El-Obeid Teaching Hospital, Central Blood Bank - Sudan

Second Medical Laboratory Specialist 22/10/2015 - 22/10/2016

Sudanese Ministry of Health National Service at Children's

Accident Laboratory - Sudan

TASKS ACHIEVEMENTS

- ⇒Excellent collecting blood specimens(from both newborn ,children & ad diagnose and monitor medical conditions.
- ⇒Checking the quality & quantity of different samples and prepare for ana
- ⇒Performing correct labeling of all specimens.
- ⇒Drawing samples from patients personally if needed.
- ⇒Ensure that collection of samples meets standard requirements.
- →Any other responsibilities as assigned by the supervisor or line manage

TRAINING & COURSES

Medical and Health Professions Ethics, National Council for Medical and Health Professions, El Obeid 2015

How to deal with the laws of the central blood bank, the central blood bank in El-Obeid 2017

Infection Control Diploma, Egypt 2021